Message

From: Levitt, Howard [howard_levitt@nps.gov]

Sent: 9/12/2013 6:41:28 PM

To: Edwards, Michael [michael b edwards@nps.gov]

cC: Smith, Shirwin [shirwin_smith@nps.gov]; Francis Dean [frank_dean@nps.gov]; Alexandra Picavet

[Alexandra_Picavet@nps.gov]; Aaron Roth [Aaron_Roth@nps.gov]; Kevin Cochary [kevin_cochary@nps.gov]; Jessica
Carter [jessica_carter@nps.gov]
Subject: Re: Comm Dog

Everyone: Please delete this and the previous message. These conversations are best done by phone. HL

On Thu, Sep 12, 2013 at 11:32 AM, Levitt, Howard <howard _levitt@nps.gov> wrote:

Exemption 5

On Wed, Sep 11, 2013 at 7:22 PM, Edwards, Michael <michael b edwards@nps.gov> wrote:
Shirwin, Frank,

I have two concerns about broadening the scope of this interim action, which | can detail by phone. Shirwin - I'm around
tomorrow if you want to call and | can relay the info.

Thanks,
Michael

On Wed, Sep 11, 2013 at 7:14 PM, Smith, Shirwin <shirwin_smith@nps.gov> wrote:

Exemption 5

Shirwin

Shirwin Smith

Management Assistant

Golden Gate National Recreation Area
Ft. Mason, Building 201

San Francisco, CA 94123
415-561-4947 (o)

| Exemption 6 {C)

GGNRA133270




On Wed, Sep 11, 2013 at 5:18 PM, Francis Dean <frank dean®nps.gov> wrote:
Hi,

Exemption 5

Frank

Frank Dean

General Superintendent
Golden Gate

National Recreation Area
San Francisco, CA 94123
(415) 561-4720

GGNRA133271




#r {sate

howard levitt@nps.gov
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Howard Levitt

Director of Communications and Partnerships
Golden Gate National Parks

howard levitt@nps.gov

415-561-4730
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